7 CLOS ST AIGNAN

Rue Jean Bordier

Railway (inauguration in 1846) Its implantation
led to the demolition of the boys’ school.

- 41, stone staircase leading to an attic

Croix des Rachats in wrought iron. After the
barn was extended the cross became encased
in the gable.

- 74, a large courtyard due to successive
extensions . At the front, a small wine growers
house and its cellar. A stone staircase leading
to the house and the attic.

- 82, an additional attic. The windows have
disappeared leaving just the openings.

- 84, winegrower’s house dating from the first
third of the 16th century. The overflow from

the sink to the left of the door.

- 90, entrance to the farmyard courtyard with its
carriage door flanked by two stone pillars and
its door for pedestrians. Sculpted stone cornice.
- 107, milestone marked 1K (kilometre),

the distance to the Foinard crossroads (7?)

- 111, former playground of the girls’ school.
The building is at the far end, parallel

to the playground.

- 142, vineyard house and its partially
conserved vineyard.

- 148, a wine grower’s house belonging to the
former Bruere vineyard which was surrounded
mainly by hedges. At the end of the 18" century
it covered a surface of 3 hectares
composed mostly of vines.
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8 LANGLOCHERE

Rue de Villeneuve

Villeneuve crossroads. Wrought iron cross.
- 8, vineyard house
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8.. LES CONSTANTS

The monument was inaugurated in June 1871
on the grave of the 70 soldiers who died
during the fighting of 7" December 1870.

It was demolished in the 70s.
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Rue de Villeneuve

- 32, former closerie

-45 at the far end on the left, in front of
the gates, the former protestant.

The stone railway bridge (mid 19" century)

Rue de Lavau

- 239, vineyard house with its arched cellar
entrance, late 15" early 16" century

) o
40 mn x OQ-O 7 mn

Rejoin the Loire a Vélo
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